

Contact

T +49 (0)89 747 266 0

F +49 (0)89 776 424

E Steinbeiss@maiwald.eu



Dr. Mirjam Steinbeiß

**Patent Search Expert
Biologist**

Mirjam is a patent researcher at Maiwald, where she performs searches in the fields of biology, pharmaceuticals and chemistry. The main focus of her activities is on the setting up and conducting of prior art, FTO, monitoring and validity searches.

CAREER

| | |
|-------------|---|
| since 2016 | Patent searcher at Maiwald |
| 2014 - 2016 | Specialist in medicine & science at an advertising agency |
| 2011 - 2014 | Project manager at a biopharmaceutical company |
| 2008 - 2011 | Research assistant at a pharmaceutical company |

EDUCATION

| | |
|-------------|--|
| 2004 - 2008 | Doctoral degree in the field of anxiety and depression diseases from the Ludwig Maximilian University of Munich (doctoral research at the Max Planck Institute for Psychiatry) |
| 1998 - 2004 | Studied biology at the Ludwig Maximilian University of Munich |

PRACTICE AREAS

- 知识产权检索

SERVICES

- State-of-the-art and freedom-to-operate searches

RECOGNITIONS

- Ernst and Berta Scharrer Prize of the German Society of Endocrinology 2009

LANGUAGES

- German
- English